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Where Do I Go for Help with….? 
http://www.purdue.edu/research/funding-and-grant-writing/flow-chart.php 
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Where Do I Go for Help with….? 
http://www.purdue.edu/research/funding-and-grant-writing/flow-chart.php 
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Grant Writing Services 
Help available for both large and small proposals 
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Grant Writing Resources 
Templates, tools, boilerplate 
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Grant Writing Resources 
Proposal Prep 101 
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Proposal Preparation Process 
Tailored and intentional plan 
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Key Strategies 
Strategies for the strongest proposal submission 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 
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Build the Storyline 
Storyline first! 
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Build the Storyline 
Remember…you are not the audience.  Don’t write for yourself. 

•show something important is at 
stake 

•answer “So what?” 
•make it memorable, not complex, 
and have clear logic flow 

•back it up with targeted proof not 
just anecdotal. 
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Build the Storyline 
Gap analysis 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 

Good science is a story that…  
• begins with a problem 
• provides coherence in 

narrative 
• hooks reviewer so 

weaknesses are not fatal 
• sets “north star” 
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Build the Storyline 
Four key questions 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 

• What is the problem? 
• What has been done already to 

address the problem? 
• What is the gap that remains? 
• How do you propose to 

address this gap? 
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Build the Storyline 
Funnel of logic flow 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 

• What is the problem? 
• What has been done already to 

address the problem? 
• What is the gap that remains? 
• How do you propose to 

address this gap? 
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Build the Storyline 
Start with phrase answers (Example from Brenda Capobianco NSF IUSE) 

What is the problem? 
• Next generation standards highlight integration of engineering and technology into 

science education 
• However, current K-12 science curriculum/pedagogy does not equip teachers to include 

engineering in their classroom. Particularly a problem at elementary level where teachers 
have less preparation in science and no formal exposure to engineering 

What has been done to address this problem? 
• Texas UTeach, Boston Museum of Science’s Engineering is Elementary, Purdue’s Science 

Learning through Engineering Design 
• Integrate engineering design for inservice elementary teacher 
• strong proof-of-concept that elementary teachers can effectively translate concepts 
What is the gap that remains? 
• despite strong local/regional impact, not scalable or sustainable 
• requires continual district resourcing and limited capacity to reach 1.6 million elementary 

science teachers  
How do you propose to address this gap? 
• Immerse preservice teachers in authentic engineering design-based science learning 
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Build the Storyline 
Example narrative for NIH 

Carolina Wählby of the Broad 
Institute 
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/researc
hfunding/grant/pages/appsample
s.aspx 
 

http://www.niaid.nih.gov/researchfunding/grant/pages/appsamples.aspx
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/researchfunding/grant/pages/appsamples.aspx
http://www.niaid.nih.gov/researchfunding/grant/pages/appsamples.aspx
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Build the Storyline 
Where do you put it?   

• as soon as solicitation allows! 
– background, rational, vision and goals 

• NIH 
– start of specific aims page and then 

expanded version in significance section 
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Build the Storyline 
Create a one-page brief 

One-page project description sent to program 
officer that includes: 

• concise storyline 
• vision/goals 
• team 
• methodology/approach 
• impact 
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Build the Storyline 
One-page…taste of your entire grant in a single, bite-sized piece 

It forces you to distill all aspects down to their 
essences and to find a way of piecing things together 
that is economical, coherent, logical, and compelling 
[…] is totally unforgiving, revealing problems in the 
clarity of your thinking and presentation, weaknesses 
in the logic of your research, vagueness in your 
methods, and failures in the all-important ‘so what?’ 
realm.  Given the luxury of length, additional verbiage 
has a way of camouflaging weaknesses (at least from 
the writer but not so often from the reviewer). 

—Robert Levenson, UC-Berkeley 
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Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 

• follow all instructions! 
• outline before writing 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Do not be returned without review!! 

• Eligibility, due date, length, margins 
• But also… 

• prescriptive headings 
• merit review criteria in multiple 

locations 
• cited documents for language, 

rationale 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Follow all instructions!  Know the agency guidelines as well as solicitation 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Know general guidelines but solicitation can trump. 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Sleuth what was funded previously to identify trends 

• What type of science and how does it 
compare to yours?  

• What was team composition? 
• What type of education integration? 
• What type of institution? 
• What type of budget? 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Agency websites often show what was previously funded. 

http://www.nsf.gov/ 

www.nsf.gov 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Each program page has “what has been funded” and map of recent awards.  
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Respond to Solicitation 
Review related abstracts. 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Review related abstracts. 
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Respond to Solicitation 
NIH RePORTer http://projectreporter.nih.gov/reporter.cfm. 
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Respond to Solicitation 
NIH RePORTer http://projectreporter.nih.gov/reporter.cfm. 
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Respond to Solicitation 
NIH RePORTer http://projectreporter.nih.gov/reporter.cfm. 
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Proposal Preparation Process 
Always outline! 
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Respond to Solicitation 
Outline before you write. Be consistent with formatting. 
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Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 

• win differentiators of 
expertise, facilities, prior 
work, campus environment 
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Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 

• writing for expert and 
non-expert 

• busy, rushed 
• did not choose to 

read your proposal 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Be kind…you are not writing for yourself. 

•use formatting as a roadmap 
•be generous with white space 
•get rid of passive voice whenever 
possible 

• fix grammar and proof proposal 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Parallel formatting provides a roadmap to help your reviewer 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Parallel formatting provides a roadmap to help your reviewer 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Avoid dense text by adding white space 

Format 1 Format 2 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Sloppy writing = sloppy science  
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Know Your Reviewer 
Mechanics matter.   Sloppy writing = sloppy science 

Elemental mapping of animal tissues has been 
investigated, and results have been documented. 

 
changed to: 

 
We investigated elemental mapping of animal tissues 

and documented results. 
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Know Your Reviewer 
Use high-quality, easy-to-read graphics for conceptual and organizational info  
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Know Your Reviewer 
Use visuals to summarize narrative when possible. 

Program Initiatives Year 1 Year 2 Year 3 Year 4 Year 5 
Indiana administration 
Membership approved by Executive Council 
for working committees 

                              

Partner retreat                               
Create I-hub                               
Create Passport tracking                               
External Advisory Board meetings                               
Annual Alliance-wide conference                               
Goal 1: Alliance-wide practices 
Campus director monthly centralized training                               
Augmented training sets                               
Faculty/students training on I-hub                               
Cross-Alliance recruiting, including veterans                               
Goal 2: Effective community college partnership facilitating transfer to four-year STEM programs 
Co-mentored domestic research experience at 
partner campuses 

                              

Co-mentored international research 
experience  

                              

Industry guest speakers                               
Cross-Alliance teaching symposia and 
workshops with community college faculty 

                              

Goal 3: Aligning experiences with Tinto’s principles of iteration 
Map activities and identify gaps                               
Pair scholars with mentors                                
Create individualized portfolios                               
Map incentives to Passport Badges                               
Cross-Alliance international research cohort                               
Disseminate model-based best practices                               
Goal 4: Research longitudinal model of Scholar development 
Compile a list of Scholar attributes                               
Test and validate Scholar attributes                               
Collect Scholar data                               
Analyze Scholar data and portfolios                               
Conduct interviews with Scholars                               
Evaluation and Assessment 
Formative site visits                               
Formative focus groups/interviews                               
Formative web-based surveys                               
Formative analysis and reporting                               
Summative data plan development                               
Summative quantitative data gathering                               
Summative analysis and final reporting                               
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Key Strategies 
Addressing common trouble spots 

•tell a compelling story 
•respond to solicitation 
•answer “Why Purdue?” 
•know your reviewer 
•conduct internal review 

• planned from beginning 
• formal or informal 
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Internal Review 
New eyes on your draft before submission 
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Internal Review 
Because sometimes what is obvious to you is not obvious to others 
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What Else Can We Do for Your Proposal? 
Develop high-quality graphics  
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What Else Can We Do for Your Proposal? 
Writing content , leveraging resources, and managing the process  

• one-page concept paper for PO 
• campus partners and resources  
• non-technical writing 
• editing and copyediting 
• document control 
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What Else Can We Do for Your Proposal? 
Taming the supplementary documents  

• letters  
• biographical sketches 
• conflict of interest lists 
• postdoctoral mentoring plans 
• data management plans 
• work breakdown structures 
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Key Online Resources 
Who does what at Purdue to submit your proposal 
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Key Online Resources 
Self-help tool series 

• Management Plan  
Self-Assessment 

• Letters of Individual or 
Institutional 
Commitment 

• Postdoctoral Mentoring 
Plan Template 

• Tips for Major Research 
Instrumentation 
Proposals 
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Key Online Resources 
Data Management Plan Template and Sample 
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Key Online Resources 
OVPR e-Pubs for searchable, citable, up-to-date institutional text 

http://docs.lib.
purdue.edu/ 
ovpr/ 
 

http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/ovpr/
http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/ovpr/
http://docs.lib.purdue.edu/ovpr/
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Key Online Resources 
OVPR e-Pubs for searchable, citable, up-to-date institutional text 
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Key Online Resources 
OVPR e-Pubs for searchable, citable, up-to-date institutional text 
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Key Online Resources 
Virtual Rolodex for broader impact partners at Purdue 

http://catalog.e-digitaleditions.com/i/256966 
 

http://catalog.e-digitaleditions.com/i/256966
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Key Online Resources 
Tools for understanding broader impacts 



Questions? 
 
 



 
General 10-week project timeline: 
 1 2    3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 
Analysis and Planning 

Distribute documents noted in RFP           
Identify previously successful proposals           

Identify PI            
Notify Pre-Award Center for assigned budget 

specialist 
          

Problem Overview 
• What is the problem 
• What has already been done to address problem 
• What gaps remain 
• How we propose to address gaps 

          

Vision           
Goals           

Identify proposal win themes/discriminators           
Program Officer Input 

Contact PO initial          
Team debrief on meeting           

Refine initial analysis/planning           
Proposed Outline 

Discuss/refine outline structure           
More detailed outline, if needed           

Identify graphics needed           
Partnerships 

Recruit collaborative partners           
Produce “talking points” brochure or website           

Recruit industry affiliates           
Recruit advisory board members           

Collect letters of commitment           
Management and Personnel 

Identify basic management structure           
Collect biosketches           

Proposal Writing and Editing 
Assign writing           

Write section components            
Compile 1st draft           

Project team 1st edit           
Any outside review input/edit           

Editing iterations            
Check proposal worksheet to verify for  

DLRC, DP, or other DP center credit 
          

Write summary or abstract           
 
Red Text:  Important to have agreement (and explicit text for problem overview) prior to proposal writing 
 
 
 

 
 Copyright © 2007 Purdue University.  All rights reserved. 



Research Strategy
A Significance
The NIH is committed to translating basic biomedical research into clinical practice and thereby impacting global
human health1, and Francis Collins identifies high-throughput technology as one of five areas of focus for the
NIH’s research agenda2. For many diseases, researchers have identified successful novel therapeutics or
research probes by applying technical advances in automation to high-throughput screening (HTS) using either
biochemical or cell-based assays3–6. Researchers are using genetic perturbations such as RNA interference or
gene overexpression in cell-based HTS assays to identify genetic regulators of disease processes as potential
drug targets7–9. However, the molecular mechanisms of many diseases that deeply impact human health
worldwide are not well-understood and thus cannot yet be reduced to biochemical or cell-based assays.

Ideally, researchers could approach disease from a phenotypic direction, in addition to the traditional molec-
ular approach, by searching for chemical or genetic regulators of disease processes in whole model organisms
rather than isolated cells or proteins. Moving HTS towards more intact, physiological systems also improves
the likelihood that the findings from such experiments accurately translate into the context of the human body
(e.g., in terms of toxicity and bioavailability), simplifying the path to clinical trials and reducing the failure of po-
tential therapeutics at later stages of testing. In fact, for some diseases, a whole organism screen may actually
be necessary to break new therapeutic ground; in the search for novel therapeutics for infectious agents, for
example, it is widely speculated that the traditional approach of screening for chemicals that directly kill bac-
teria in vitro has been largely exhausted10. Our work recently identified six novel classes of chemicals that
cure model organisms from infection by the important human pathogen E. faecalis through mechanisms distinct
from directly killing the bacterium itself11. Anti-infectives with new mechanisms of action are urgently needed to
combat widespread antibiotic resistance in pathogens.

Enabling HTS in whole organisms is therefore recognized as a high priority (NIH PAR-08-024)12,13. C.
elegans is a natural choice. Manually-analyzed RNAi and chemical screens are well-proven in this organism,
with dozens completed14–16. Many existing assays can be adapted to HTS; instrumentation exists to handle
and culture C. elegans in HTS-compatible multi-well. Its organ systems have high physiologic similarity and
genetic conservation with humans17,18. C. elegans is particularly suited to assays involving visual phenotypes:
physiologic abnormalities and fluorescent markers are easily observed because the worm is mostly transparent.
The worms follow a stereotypic development pattern that yields identically-appearing adults19,20, such that
deviations from wild-type are more readily apparent.

The bottleneck that remains for tackling important human health problems using C. elegans HTS is image
analysis (NIH PA-07-320)21,22. It has been recently stated, “Currently, one of the biggest technical limitations
for large-scale RNAi-based screens in C. elegans is the lack of efficient high-throughput methods to quantitate
lethality, growth rates, and other morphological phenotypes”23. Our proposal to develop image analysis
algorithms to identify regulators of infection and metabolism in high-throughput C. elegans assays
would bring image-based HTS to whole organisms, and have the following impact:

• Identifying novel modulators of infection by the NIH priority pathogen Microsporidia (Aim 1). Mi-
crosporidia are emerging human pathogens whose infection mechanisms are almost completely unknown.
Further, they inflict agricultural damage and are on the EPA list of waterborne microbial contaminants of
concern24,25. Identifying anti-microsporidian therapeutics is a special challenge because they are eukary-
otes. Moreover, they are obligate intracellular pathogens so they are not amenable to traditional antibiotic
screens; screening for drugs to kill them requires the presence of a validated, infectible host whose im-
mune system is homologous to mammals, such as C. elegans 26,27. This screen could identify not only
useful chemical research probes and compounds that kill these pathogens outright, but also those that
block microbial virulence, are modified by the host for full efficacy (prodrugs), or enhance host immunity.

• Identifying novel regulators of fat metabolism (Aim 2). Disregulation of metabolism results in many
common and expensive chronic health conditions; diabetes alone affects 24 million Americans28. Energy
centers must receive and integrate nutritional information from multiple peripheral signals across multiple
tissues and cell types to elicit appropriate behavioral and metabolic responses; screening in a whole
organism is important. In particular, screening with a strain of C. elegans with an RNAi-sensitive nervous
system will likely reveal novel energy regulators of therapeutic and research value.

Research Strategy                                                                                             Page 45

Principal Investigator/Program Director (Last, first, middle): Wahlby, Carolina
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Preparing for a Successful Meeting  
with Your Program Officer
A conversation with a federal agency program officer can provide valuable insight 
into the funding potential of your idea. Follow these steps, says Sally Bond,  
assistant director of Research Development Services:

»» Make contact early (at least several months in advance).
»» Do not make a cold call. Email a one-page summary and request a phone or 
in-person appointment to discuss. 

»» Develop your one-pager using the format below. Grant writers in the Office 
of the Executive Vice President for Research and Partnerships can help you 
write this. Email sbond@purdue.edu to request help.

Why a one-pager?  Distilling your ideas into a brief summary — one that starts 
with a compelling storyline — will best communicate project relevance, highlight 
the logic of your approach and enable targeted feedback. 

Start with storyline:

»» What is the human health 
problem?

»» What has been done already to 
address this problem?

»» What is the gap that still exists?
»» How do you propose to 

address this gap?
Briefly mention why this team is 
ideal for the project. 

Aim X:  Use a bold, concrete 
objective for each aim. Describe 
each aim in one to three sentences 
that convey why this work needs to 
be done as well as what and how.

End with paragraph on expected 
outcomes. 

For NIH Proposals Use:
Specific Aims Page

For All Other Funding 
Agencies Use:

One-Page Summary

Start with storyline:

»» What is the problem? 
»» What has been done 

already to address this 
problem?

»» What is the gap that still 
exists?

»» How do you propose to 
address this gap?

List your goals/objectives.

Describe why this team is ideal 
for the project. 

Overview methodology.

Summarize impact of your 
success.

April 2015  Office of the Executive Vice President for Research and Partnerships
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